OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR | MISSISSIPPI DIVISION OF MEDICAID

MEMORANDUM

MISSISSIPPI DIVISION OF

MEDICAID

To: Vendors Responding to Request for Proposal (RFP) No.
20220401 for the Mississippi Division of Medicaid

From: Office of Procurement

Date: October 28, 2022

Re:  Support and Hosting of the Medicaid Eligibility System RFP #20220401
RFP #20220401
Notification of Award

Regarding the Mississippi Division of Medicaid RFP No. 20220401 for the support and
hosting of the Medicaid Eligibility System, please be advised that pending successful
contract negotiations, the award will be made to Conduent State Healthcare, LLC at a total
not-to-exceed 6-year lifecycle cost of $42,728,373.77.

All contractual issues must be successfully negotiated within fifteen (15) working days
from the Vendor's initial receipt of the DOM project contract unless DOM consents to
extend the period. Failure to complete negotiations within the stated period constitutes
grounds for rejection of the Vendor's response to this RFP. DOM may withdraw the
proposal award and begin negotiations with the next ranked Vendor immediately or
pursue any other option.

DOM thanks you for your participation in the RFP process.



